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Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: ONG LI Ul <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2019 457 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Reports (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: Survey Report of Vehicle SKT 5480D Our ref: 18/19/9/VC05/021332 ( [External
General]

Lonpac External - General
Dear Denise

The third party lawyer has replied that the photos were taken on 23 January 2019.

Regards,
Ong Li Li
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

"
g

The all {#w 5 lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, 1 July, 2019 9:06 AM

To: ONG LI LI; Reports (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: MT_Claim_5SG

Subject: RE: Survey Report of Vehicle SKT 5480D Our ref: 18/19/9/VC05/021332 ( [External General]

Dear Li Li,

Our surveyor would like to know when was the before paint taken?

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: ONG LI Ll <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Friday, 28 June 2019 4:15 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Reports (LKKAuto) <report@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_5G <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: Survey Report of Vehicle SKT 5480D Our ref: 18/19/9/VC05/021332 ( [External General]

Lonpac External - General
Dear Denise



Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent; Friday, 28 June 2019 4:15 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Reports (LKKAuta); SUR

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: Survey Report of Vehicle SKT 54800 Our ref: 18/1 9/9/VC05/021332 ( [External
General]

Attachments: Before Paint - 1.,jpg; Before Paint - 2 jpg; Before Paint - 3.jpg

Lonpac External - General
Dear Denise

The TP lawyer came back with the before paint photographs (see attached).
Will these photos make any different to your surveyor's earlier recommendation?

Regards,
Ong Li Li
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

\. E The all {new tunpaccnm sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 19 June, 2019 3:35 PM

To: ONG LI LI; Reports (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: RE: Survey Report of Vehicle SKT 5480D Our ref: 18/19/9/VC0D5/021332 ( [External General]

Dear Li Li,
Our surveyor have reviewed the additional photos provided by the TP lawyer and re-adjusted the COR accordingly.
There were no before paint photos of the vehicle, hence our opinion on the COR is based on lump sum.

Furthermore not all the number of parts listed in their surveyor report were lesser than the number shown in the
purchase invoice provided by TP repairer.

Attached our re-adjusted survey report

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: denisetay@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)









ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKT 5480D

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL:; 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 190607108R GST Reg. Mo. 18-0607108-R

Page Mo.:1of 4

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition |, inphoadt A Bl
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BOOTLID BADLY DENTED 1,100.90 1,100.90
1|BOOTLID CENTRE LOGO HOT NECESSARY 33.40 -
1|BOOTLID "VEZEL" EMBLEM NECESSARY hB.50 58.50
2|BOOTLID SHOCK ABSORBER @$180.00 SERVICEABLE 360.00 -
1|BOOTLID OUTER HANDLE SERVICEABLE 175.50 -
1|BOOTLID TRIMBOARD BENT 153.40 153.40
1|SET BOOTLID TOP LAMP NUT NOT NECESSARY 10.50 -
1|BOOTLID UPPER LOCK BEMT / JAMMED 151.70 151.70
2|BOOTLID HINGES @51?.5‘] NOT NECESSARY 35.00 -
2|BOOTLID HINGES BOLT/NUT @%4.50 NOT MECESSARY 9.00 -
2|BOOTLID LAMP @$264 .60 M!S CRACKED 52920 264.60
4|BOOTLID LAMP NUT @%4.50 SERVICEABLE 18.00 -
1|BOOTLID RUBBER TORN 485.80 96.80
2|REAR NO PLATE LAMP @%38.50 SERVICEAELE T7.00 -
1|WIPER MOTOR NUT NOT MECESSARY 5,00 -
11SET REAR WINDSCREEN RUBBER MECESSARY 198.00 198.00
1|WIPER MOTOR MWOT NECESSARY 205.10 -
1|BOOTLID STRIKER BENT 58.10 58.10
1|TOOL TRAY GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 226.90 -
1|REAR PANEL LINING NECESSARY 92.30 892.30
1|REAR PAMEL BADLY DENTED B19.00 595.00
1|REAR TOW HOOK PANEL,.CENTRE BADLY DENTED 95.00 85.00
1|REAR ELUMPER BADLY DENTED 4863.70 463.70
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @$§17.50 BENT 35.00 35.00
8|REAR BUMPER CLIPS @%3.80 HNECESSARY 31.20 31.20
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR [@%148.35 O/s CRACKED 296.70 148.35
1|REAR BUMPER CORNER NS TO REPAIR SEE 195.00 -
LABOUR

1|REAR BUMPER CORNER OVS DEFORMED 195.00 195.00
3|REAR BUMPER CORNER O/S CLIPS @$3.90 NECESSARY 11.70 11.70
1|REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER BENT f WARPED 190.00 180.00

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC19000897/R1td3n2-1




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 19960T128R GS5T Reg. Mo. 19-86807198-R Page No.:2 of 4

Estimate Qur sted

Qty Description of Parts Condition | € mhnp%ﬂ "*I:J}“ o
10|REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER CLIPS @$3.50 MECESSARY 35.00 35.00
2| TAILLAMP @5%428.70 DEFACED / BENT B57.40 B57.40
8| TAILLAMP CLIPS @%$3.50 NECESSARY 28.00 28.00
1|REAR OFS FENDER ARCH GARMNISH CRACKED 172.10 172.10
10|REAR FENDER ARCH GARMISH CLIPS @%4.00 NECESSARY 40.00 40.00
1|REAR N/S FEMDER ARCH GARNISH CRACKED 17210 172.10
1|REAR EXHAUST PIPE SILENCER BENT /| DENTED 528.00 528.00
1|REAR EXHALUST PIPE RUBBER BENT 16.50 16.50
1|REAR EXHALST PIPE MTG BENT 16,50 16.50
1|REAR EXHAUST PIPE OUTER PLATE SERVICEABLE 55.00 -
1|SPARE TYRE WELL BADLY DENTED 662.30 662.30
1|SPARE TYRE WELL BOX SPONGE ASSY WARPED / TORN 186.00 186.00
1|REAR PANEL CENTRE SWITCH CRACKED 58.10 58.10
1|REAR BUZZER BENT 80.00 80.00
1|BONNET BADLY DENTED B892.30 892.30
B|BOMNET INSULATOR CLIPS @$3.59 MECESSARY 28.00 28.00
1|BONMNET INSULATOR MOT NECESSARY 122.30 -
1|Q/S HEADLAMP CRACKED 1,820.20 1,820.20
2|08 HEADLAMP CLIP @%4.50 MECESSARY 9.00 9.00
T|FRONT GRILLE COVER CRACKED 85.00 BS.00
1|FRONT GRILLE UPPER BEAM CENTRE NOT MECESSARY 38.70 -
1|FRONT GRILLE BASE CRACKED 26890 268.90
1|FRONT GRILLE QUTER CRACKED 203.40 203.40
2|FRONT GRILLE CHROME @$56.90 CRACKED 113.80 113.80
1|FRONT GRILLE LOGO MECESSARY 23.40 23.40
8|FRONT GRILLE CLIPS @$3.90 NECESSARY 31.20 320
2|FRONT GRILLE UPPER SIDE BEAM @%19.60 NOT NECESSARY 39.20 -
1|FRONT GRILLE REFEATED 268.90 -
1|FRONT BUMPER GRILLE DEFORMED T7.50 77.50
1|FRONT GRILLE CENTRE BRACKET CRACKED 38.70 38.70
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER COVER TORN 351.00 351.00
10|FRONT BUMPER LOWER COVER CLIPS @$3.90 NECESSARY 39.00 39.00
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER COVER RUBBER WOT NECESSARY 84.90 -

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC19000997/R1td3n2-1




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408333
TEL: 6258 3561 FAX: 8256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GS5T Reg. Mo. 19-3607188-R Page Mo.:3 of 4
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition [,\-8 mmp?;}-} E:
2|FRONT BUMPER BEAM @$35.00 SERVICEABLE 70.00 -
1|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET N/S CRACKED 35.00 35.00
1|FRONT BUMPER BADLY DENTED 459 80 459 80
8|FRONT BUMPER CLIFS @$3.80 MECESSARY 31.20 31.20
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BADLY DENTED 321.00 321.00
2|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT GARNISH @$24.20 BENT 48.40 48.40
4|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT NUT @$10.50 NECESSARY 42.00 42.00
LESS 20% DISCOUNT - -2,342.01
14,376.40 9,368.04
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REAR BUMPER SENSOR (5N) DENTED f/ 350.00 200,00
CRACKED
1|SET REAR WINDSCREEM SEALANT (SN) MECESSARY 50.00 30.00
1|SET FRONT NO PLATE (SN) DENTED 50.00 35.00
1|SET REVERSE CAMERA (SN) SERVICEABLE 480.00 -
1|SET REAR PANEL SEALANT (SN} } MECESSARY 50.00 60.00
1|SET SPARE TYRE WELL SEALANT (SN} } MECESSARY 50.00 -
1,030.00 325.00
LABOUR
REMOVE THE NECESSARY AFFECTED 2,800.00 1,200.00
PARTS.CUT/WELD REAR PAMEL SPARE TYRE
WELL,STRAIGHTEN BOTH FRONT AND REAR
CHASSIS,BOTH HEADLAMP PANELS BOTH FRONT &
REAR FEMDERS FRONT SUPPORT PAMEL AND
REPLACE PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR
BUMPER CORNER N/S.
STRAIGHTEN USING KOREK CHASSIS ALIGNMENT MOT NECESSARY 400.00 -
BENCH.
CHECK AND RESET COMPLETE ELECTRICAL SYSTEM. 100.00 30.00
REMOVE AND REFIT REAR BUMPER SENSORS. 100.00 50.00
REMOVE AMD REFIT REAR REVERSE CAMERA. 100.00 40.00
REMOWVE AMD REFIT REAR CCTV-IN-CAR CAMERA. MOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
REWIRE REAR PORTION. MOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
REWIRE REVERSE CAMERA. MOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
REWIRE REAR CCTV-IN-CAR CAMERA. MOT NECESSARY 50.00 -

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC19000997/R1td3n2-1
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V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

£1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 190607198R GST Reg. Mo. 18-5607188-R Page Mo.:4 of 4
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | “stmace B {S}h
REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN. 150.00 120.00
PUTTY AND SPRAYPAINT. 2.400.00 1,200.00
TUFF KOTE. 200.00 80.00
REMOVE AMD REFIT REAR SEAT AND TRIMMING, 200.00 80.00
REWIRE FROMNT PORTION AND REFOCUS O/S 50.00 30.00
HEADLAMP BEAMS.
REMOVE AND REFIT BOOTLID COMPONENTS. 100.00 60.00
REMOVE AND REFIT BONNET COMPONENTS. NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
REMOVE AND REFIT REAR EXHALST PIPE. 150.00 60.00
7.100.00 2.860.00
GRAND TOTAL 22,506.40 12.653.04
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | 12,653.04

U

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC19000997/R1td3n2-1

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS

Automotive Assessor

S

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng, AMSOE AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI|

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES: - This Report I8 made salsly lor the use and banalit of the Clhant namad on tha front page of this Report.




